UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Carl Castles, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, October 29, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s Conference

Room (clocktower building 209).
L APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 22

II. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL

Title Status Received
Group 1

Business Administration Accounting Option Bachelor of Science

Degree Edited 10/16/2025
Business Administration Finance Option Bachelor of Science

Degtree Edited 10/16/2025
Business Administration General Business Option Bachelor of

Science Degree Edited 10/16/2025
Business Administration Management Option Bachelor of

Science Degree Edited 10/16/2025
Business Administration Marketing Option Bachelor of Science

Degree Edited 10/16/2025
College of Business Pre-Admission & Business Core Edited 10/16/2025
Group 2

BMKT 413: Marketing Added 10/16/2025
Marketing Minor Edited 10/16/2025
Item 3

International Business Certificate Added 10/16/2025
Group 4

Mathematics Bachelor of Science Degree Edited 10/22/2025
Mathematics Teaching Licensure Option Single Subject

Endorsement Bachelor of Science Degree Edited 10/22/2025
Group 5

EDU 330: Emergent Literacy Deleted 10/22/2025
Early Childhood Studies Minor Edited 10/22/2025
Reading (K-12) Teaching Minor Edited 10/22/2025
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Item 6

Chemistry Bachelor of Science Degree

Edited

10/22/2025

If you lost the CourseLeaf notification emails, you can go to the website and search for each course

and program. https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin/

https:/ /nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/programadmin
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xc: Chair, Academic Senate
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